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General Counsel:

J. Bond Smith 7059 Eastern Ave., Woodward Bldg.,
Takoma Park, Md. Wash., D. C.
Director of Planning:
Fred W. Tuemmler. .. ... 8439 Woodcliff Court
Silver Spring, Md.
County Office Bldg.,
Silver Spring, Md.
Chief Engineer:
Irwin I. Kaplan 1000 Noyes Drive
Silver Spring, Md.
County Office Bldg.,
Silver Spring, Md.

Offices located at: .
County Office Building, 8500 Colesville Road, Silver Spring, Maryland
Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission Building, 4017 Hamil-
ton Street, Hyattsville, Maryland.
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WASHINGTON SUBURBAN SANITARY COMMISSION
Name Term Expires Postoffice

Appointed by the Governor: .

Frank B. Smith 1951 Mt. Rainier
Appointed by Prince George’s County: .

Perry Boswell, Chairman.______. 1951 Mt. Rainier
Appointed by Montgomery County: .

Lacy Shaw 1951 Silver Spring
Chief Engineer:

Harry R. Hall Hyattsville
Secretary-Treasurer:

J. Darby Bowman Rockville

This Commission consists of three members, to be named by the
Governor of Maryland.

—_————

INTERSTATE COMMISSION ON THE POTOMAC RIVER BASIN
(Chapter 320—Acts of 1939)

Name Postoffice
Hon. Herbert R. (’Conor, Governor Annapolis
L. Harold Sothoron Brentwood
George F. Hazelwood Cumberland

Chapter 320 of the Acts of 1939 created a commission consisting
of three (3) members to act jointly with commissions appointed for
like purposes by the State of West Virginia, the Commonwealths of
Pennsylvania and Virginia, and the District of Columbia, and an
additional three (3) members to be appointed by the President of the
United States and which, together with the other commissions ap-
pointed as above mentioned, shall constitute and be known as the
Interstate Commission on the Potomac River Basin. The said com-
mission for the State of Maryland shall consist of the Governor of
the State and two members to be named by the Governor who shall
be actual residents in the Potomac River Drainage Basin. The terms
of the members appointed by the Governor shall be two years, the first
of such appointments of two members to be made June 1, 1939, and
they shall serve without compensation, but shall be paid their actual
expenses incurred in and incident to the performance of their duties.



